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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 
Monday, April 05, 2004 7:29 AM 
Freer, Geoff EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX 
RE: Firesteel 

Importance: High 

Yes, it's called "Sheslay" or "Copper Creek" [MI104J 0351. I'm told that significantly 
increased staking to the west now includes the Phyrrotite Creek property. The last 
'serious' exploration on the property was done in 1991 when one of Murray Pezim's 
companies, Golden Ring Resources. The target was bulk tonnage Cu-Au and polymetallic 
massive sulphide deposits. The work was focused on the Copper Creek, Upper Dick Creek and 
Dick Creek areas. Six diamond drill holes were completed in 1970 on the Copper Creek area, 
the best intercept averaging .485%Cu over 44m. Unfortunately, with the change in 
government policies and globalization of the mining industry in 1992, most exporation in 
BC 'moved on' to other areas. At the time, the Golden Bear mine road was considered a very 
important factor for doing exploration in this very remote area. I late 2002, three 
propsectors/geologists (Adam Travis, Don Barker and Dave Mehner) could see the exploration 
business about to turn around and had enough confidence in the government that they staked 
this ground. In February, 2003 they completed an option agreement with Firesteel Resources 
Inc. The property has developed drill targets that will be drill tested this year, as well 
as other partially developed targets that require further definition work. The management 
of Firesteel believes that the property has excellent potential to host an economic 
alkalic porphyry Cu-Au deposit (i.e. similar to Galore Creek, Red Chris, Copper Creek and 
Kiniskan). In 2003, Firesteel completed geophysical and geochemical surveys, in 
preparation for drilling in 2004. I have been assisting David Dupre, President, with their 
work. 

Tom 
Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo. 
Senior Regional Geologist 
Geological Survey and Development Branch 
Mining and Minerals Division 
Ministry of Energy and Mines 

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812 
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708 
Facsimile 604 775-0313 
email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca 
Autotel 604 662-9091 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Freer, Geoff EM:EX 
Sent: Friday, April 02, 2004 8:30 PM 
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX 
Subject: Firesteel 

Tom or Dave, have you heard of this property near Golden Bear? Is it viable? 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 
_ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - - - -  
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